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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
IT TRAINING SERVICES 

PROJECT NUMBER K13-0057-29 
 

Questions/Responses #1 
March 26, 2013 

 

To our prospective Business Partners:   
 
The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail 
and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 
interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding 
on the Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Judiciary’s 
response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by 
the Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking 
the question. 

 
1. Question:  Is it the AOC’s intention to award the contract and then make ad 

hoc requests during the contract period for candidates to fill training 
functions of specific duration (e.g., a system deployment) or does the AOC 
intend to engage the trainers from day 1 through the end of contract year?  
 
Response:  The AOC plans to immediately hire two resources.  If 
necessary, additional resources may be hired in the future as stated in 
the RFP. 

 
2. Question:  The Statement of Work covers a broad range of training 

activities and technical depth.  When we propose our Labor Categories, 
would the AOC allow the offeror to propose multiple experience levels of 
trainers, for example, Junior, Mid and Senior with a different rate for each? 

 
Response:  Yes, rates will be clarified through a Best and Final Offer if 
necessary. 
 

3. Question:  RFP Section 2.3.6 specifies a major in Education/Training in the 
areas of computer Science, Information Systems, Engineering, Business or 
other related scientific or technical discipline. By defining the major so 
narrowly, the AOC may be limiting the field to its disadvantage and 
excluding highly qualified and talented trainers with relevant degrees. May 
the offeror propose qualified candidates with degrees that provide a sound 
foundation of writing and other communication skills as long as they 
possess the requisite experience? 
 
Response:  Yes, please refer to Amendment #1 to the RFP. 
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4. Question: RFP Attachment E – Price Proposals, directs the offeror to “Insert 
Proposed Labor Category for Year One, and Option Years One and Two.” 
Is the Proposed Labor Category to be determined by the Offeror or is it an 
AOC specified labor category? 
 
Response:  The labor category is to be proposed by the Offeror. 
 

5. Can you please elaborate on your meaning that Offeror shall briefly address 
each RFP requirement in the Technical Proposal and describe how its 
proposed services will meet those requirements.  This is from RFP Section 
3.4.5.1.  Is it your expectation that we would need to go through the RFP 
and write to each section separately or an overarching solution that meets 
the requirements? 
 
Response:  An overarching solution that meets the requirements. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Susan Howells, Procurement Officer 
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